



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered
February 21, 2024

Administrator
Prairie View Senior Living
250 Fifth Street East
Tracy, MN 56175

RE: CCN: 245371
Cycle Start Date: January 31, 2024

Dear Administrator:

On January 31, 2024, a survey was completed at your facility by the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public Safety, to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for skilled nursing facilities and/or nursing facilities participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs.

This survey found the most serious deficiencies in your facility to be widespread deficiencies that constituted no actual harm with potential for more than minimal harm that was not immediate jeopardy (Level F), as evidenced by the electronically attached CMS-2567 whereby corrections are required.

ELECTRONIC PLAN OF CORRECTION (ePoC)

Within **ten (10) calendar days** after your receipt of this notice, you must submit an acceptable ePOC for the deficiencies cited. An acceptable ePOC will serve as your allegation of compliance. Upon receipt of an acceptable ePOC, we will authorize a revisit to your facility to determine if substantial compliance has been achieved.

To be acceptable, a provider's ePOC must include the following:

- How corrective action will be accomplished for those residents found to have been affected by the deficient practice.
- How the facility will identify other residents having the potential to be affected by the same deficient practice.
- What measures will be put into place, or systemic changes made, to ensure that the deficient practice will not recur.
- How the facility will monitor its corrective actions to ensure that the deficient practice is being corrected and will not recur.
- The date that each deficiency will be corrected.
- An electronic acknowledgement signature and date by an official facility representative.

The state agency may, in lieu of an onsite revisit, determine correction and compliance by accepting the facility's ePoC if the ePoC is reasonable, addresses the problem and provides evidence that the corrective action has occurred.

If an acceptable ePoC is not received within 10 calendar days from the receipt of this letter, we will recommend to the CMS Region V Office that one or more of the following remedies be imposed:

- Denial of payment for new Medicare and Medicaid admissions (42 CFR 488.417);
- Civil money penalty (42 CFR 488.430 through 488.444).
- Termination of your facility's Medicare and/or Medicaid agreement (488.456(b)).

DEPARTMENT CONTACT

Questions regarding this letter and all documents submitted as a response to the resident care deficiencies (those preceded by an "F" and/or an "E" tag), i.e., the plan of correction should be directed to:

Nicole Osterloh, RN, Unit Supervisor
Marshall District Office
Licensing and Certification Program
Health Regulation Division
Minnesota Department of Health
1400 East Lyon Street, Suite 102
Marshall, Minnesota 56258-2504
Email: nicole.osterloh@state.mn.us
Office: 507-476-4230
Mobile: (507) 251-6264 Mobile: (605) 881-6192

PRESUMPTION OF COMPLIANCE - CREDIBLE ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE

The facility's ePoC will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. In order for your allegation of compliance to be acceptable to the Department, the ePoC must meet the criteria listed in the plan of correction section above. You will be notified by the Minnesota Department of Health, Licensing and Certification Program staff and/or the Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division staff, if your ePoC for the respective deficiencies (if any) is acceptable.

VERIFICATION OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE

Upon receipt of an acceptable ePoC, a Post Certification Revisit (PCR), of your facility will be conducted to validate that substantial compliance with the regulations has been attained in accordance with your verification.

If substantial compliance has been achieved, certification of your facility in the Medicare and/or Medicaid program(s) will be continued and remedies will not be imposed. Compliance is certified as of

the latest correction date on the approved ePoC, unless it is determined that either correction actually occurred between the latest correction date on the ePoC and the date of the first revisit, or correction occurred sooner than the latest correction date on the ePoC.

FAILURE TO ACHIEVE SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE BY THE THIRD OR SIXTH MONTH AFTER THE LAST DAY OF THE SURVEY

If substantial compliance with the regulations is not verified by May 1, 2024 (three months after the identification of noncompliance), the CMS Region V Office must deny payment for new admissions as mandated by the Social Security Act (the Act) at Sections 1819(h)(2)(D) and 1919(h)(2)(C) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Section 488.417(b).

In addition, if substantial compliance with the regulations is not verified by July 31, 2024 (six months after the identification of noncompliance) your provider agreement will be terminated. This action is mandated by the Social Security Act at Sections 1819(h)(2)(C) and 1919(h)(3)(D) and Federal regulations at 42 CFR Sections 488.412 and 488.456.

Please note that this notice does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative remedies or termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services determine that termination or any other remedy is warranted, it will provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.

INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IDR) / INDEPENDENT INFORMAL DISPUTE RESOLUTION (IIDR)

In accordance with 42 CFR 488.331, you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through an informal dispute resolution process. You are required to send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

Nursing Home Informal Dispute Process
Minnesota Department of Health
Health Regulation Division
P.O. Box 64900
St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0900

This request must be sent within the same ten days you have for submitting an ePoC for the cited deficiencies. All requests for an IDR or IIDR of federal deficiencies must be submitted via the web at: https://mdhprovidercontent.web.health.state.mn.us/lrc_idr.cfm

You must notify MDH at this website of your request for an IDR or IIDR within the 10 calendar day period allotted for submitting an acceptable electronic plan of correction. A copy of the Department's informal dispute resolution policies are posted on the MDH Information Bulletin website at: https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib04_8.html

Please note that the failure to complete the informal dispute resolution process will not delay the dates specified for compliance or the imposition of remedies.

Prairie View Senior Living

February 21, 2024

Page 4

Questions regarding all documents submitted as a response to the Life Safety Code deficiencies (those preceded by a "K" tag), i.e., the plan of correction, request for waivers, should be directed to:

Travis Z. Ahrens
Interim State Fire Safety Supervisor
Health Care & Correctional Facilities/Explosives
MN Department of Public Safety-Fire Marshal Division
445 Minnesota St., Suite 145
St. Paul, MN 55101
travis.ahrens@state.mn.us
Cell: 1-507-308-4189

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,



Kamala Fiske-Downing
Minnesota Department of Health
Health Regulation Division
Telephone: (651) 201-4112
Email: Kamala.Fiske-Downing@state.mn.us



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered
February 21, 2024

Administrator
Prairie View Senior Living
250 Fifth Street East
Tracy, MN 56175

Re: State Nursing Home Licensing Orders
Event ID: MYDZ11

Dear Administrator:

The above facility was surveyed on January 29, 2024 through January 31, 2024 for the purpose of assessing compliance with Minnesota Department of Health Nursing Home Rules and Statutes. At the time of the survey, the survey team from the Minnesota Department of Health - Health Regulation Division noted one or more violations of these rules or statutes that are issued in accordance with Minn. Stat. § 144.653 and/or Minn. Stat. § 144A.10. If, upon reinspection, it is found that the deficiency or deficiencies cited herein are not corrected, a civil fine for each deficiency not corrected shall be assessed in accordance with a schedule of fines promulgated by rule and/or statute of the Minnesota Department of Health.

To assist in complying with the correction order(s), a "suggested method of correction" has been added. This provision is being suggested as one method that you can follow to correct the cited deficiency. Please remember that this provision is only a suggestion and you are not required to follow it. Failure to follow the suggested method will not result in the issuance of a penalty assessment. You are reminded, however, that regardless of the method used, correction of the order within the established time frame is required. The "suggested method of correction" is for your information and assistance only.

You have agreed to participate in the electronic receipt of State licensure orders consistent with the Minnesota Department of Health Informational Bulletin 14-01, available at https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib04_8.html. The State licensing orders are delineated on the Minnesota Department of Health State Form and are being delivered to you electronically. The Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing Correction Orders using federal software. Tag numbers have been assigned to Minnesota state statutes/rules for Nursing Homes.

The assigned tag number appears in the far left column entitled "ID Prefix Tag." The state statute/rule number and the corresponding text of the state statute/rule out of compliance is listed in the "Summary Statement of Deficiencies" column and replaces the "To Comply" portion of the correction order. This column also includes the findings that are in violation of the state statute or rule after the statement, "This MN Requirement is not met as evidenced by." Following the surveyors findings are the Suggested Method of Correction and the Time Period For Correction.

Prairie View Senior Living

February 21, 2024

Page 2

PLEASE DISREGARD THE HEADING OF THE FOURTH COLUMN WHICH STATES, "PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION." THIS APPLIES TO FEDERAL DEFICIENCIES ONLY. THIS WILL APPEAR ON EACH PAGE.

THERE IS NO REQUIREMENT TO SUBMIT A PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES/RULES.

Although no plan of correction is necessary for State Statutes/Rules, please enter the word "corrected" in the box available for text. You must then indicate in the electronic State licensure process, under the heading completion date, the date your orders will be corrected prior to electronically submitting to the Minnesota Department of Health. We urge you to review these orders carefully, item by item, and if you find that any of the orders are not in accordance with your understanding at the time of the exit conference following the survey, you should immediately contact:

Nicole Osterloh, RN, Unit Supervisor
Marshall District Office
Licensing and Certification Program
Health Regulation Division
Minnesota Department of Health
1400 East Lyon Street, Suite 102
Marshall, Minnesota 56258-2504
Email: nicole.osterloh@state.mn.us
Office: 507-476-4230
Mobile: (507) 251-6264 Mobile: (605) 881-6192

You may request a hearing on any assessments that may result from non-compliance with these orders provided that a written request is made to the Department within 15 days of receipt of a notice of assessment for non-compliance.

Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Sincerely,



Kamala Fiske-Downing
Minnesota Department of Health
Health Regulation Division
Telephone: (651) 201-4112
Email: Kamala.Fiske-Downing@state.mn.us

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	---	--	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
--------------------	--	---------------	---	----------------------

E 000	<p>Initial Comments</p> <p>On 1/29/24 through 1/31/24, a survey for compliance with Appendix Z, Emergency Preparedness Requirements, §483.73 was conducted during a standard recertification survey. The facility was IN compliance.</p> <p>The facility is enrolled in ePOC and therefore a signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form. Although no plan of correction is required, it is required that the facility acknowledge receipt of the electronic documents.</p>	E 000		
-------	--	-------	--	--

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE	TITLE	(X6) DATE
Electronically Signed		02/28/2024

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
E 000	Continued From page 1	E 000			

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
E 000	Continued From page 2	E 000			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 000	Continued From page 3 in compliance. The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as your allegation of compliance upon the Department's acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form. Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate substantial compliance with the regulation has been attained.	E 000		
F 000	INITIAL COMMENTS On 1/29/24 through 1/31/24, a standard recertification survey was conducted at your facility. A complaint investigation was also conducted. Your facility was NOT in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR 483, Subpart B, Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities. The following complaints were reviewed with NO deficiencies cited: H53719252C (MN97615). The following complaints were reviewed: H53719162C (MN99413) with deficient practice identified related to incidental finding at F610. The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve	F 000		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 000	Continued From page 4 as your allegation of compliance upon the Departments acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your signature is not required at the bottom of the first page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic submission of the POC will be used as verification of compliance.	F 000			
F 609 SS=D	Reporting of Alleged Violations CFR(s): 483.12(b)(5)(i)(A)(B)(c)(1)(4) §483.12(c) In response to allegations of abuse, neglect, exploitation, or mistreatment, the facility must: §483.12(c)(1) Ensure that all alleged violations involving abuse, neglect, exploitation or mistreatment, including injuries of unknown source and misappropriation of resident property, are reported immediately, but not later than 2 hours after the allegation is made, if the events that cause the allegation involve abuse or result in serious bodily injury, or not later than 24 hours if the events that cause the allegation do not involve abuse and do not result in serious bodily injury, to the administrator of the facility and to other officials (including to the State Survey Agency and adult protective services where state law provides for jurisdiction in long-term care facilities) in accordance with State law through established procedures. §483.12(c)(4) Report the results of all investigations to the administrator or his or her designated representative and to other officials in	F 609		2/1/24	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 609	<p>Continued From page 5</p> <p>accordance with State law, including to the State Survey Agency, within 5 working days of the incident, and if the alleged violation is verified appropriate corrective action must be taken. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by:</p> <p>Based on interview and document review, the facility failed to ensure an allegation of misappropriation of a resident's money was reported to the State Agency (SA) in a timely manner for 1 of 2 residents (R11) reviewed.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>R11's 11/14/23, quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS) assessment identified his cognition was intact and he required some assistance from staff with toileting, dressing, and personal hygiene. R11 had diagnosis of dementia, and non-compliance and used a wheelchair or walker for mobility.</p> <p>Interview on 1/29/23 at 10:21 a.m., R11 identified he was missing \$330.00. He identified that he had reported the missing money and stated, "they said they would investigate but it "never happened" He was not certain of the dates that the money had went missing, but it had been during the last few months.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 1:36 p.m., with the administrator identified when money or something of value is reported missing and they are unable to locate the missing item, they file a report to the SA and complete an internal investigation. The administrator identified he did not report R11's allegation of missing money because R11 would not "answer his questions". He also identified the facility did not complete a grievance because R11</p>	F 609	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. In Continuing Compliance with F609, Reporting of Alleged Violations, Prairie View Senior Living corrected the deficiency by verbally educating the Executive Director on reporting requirements by Megan Kleinsasser, Chief Operating Officer for Accura Healthcare on 02/01/2024. 2. To ensure the deficiency does not reoccur Prairie View Senior Living will follow facility vulnerable adult policy for reporting allegations. Facility grievance logs were reviewed to ensure that all allegations were reported per regulation. All allegations will be brought to facility QAPI to be discussed as well as discussed in facility morning Interdisciplinary Team meetings Monday - Friday. Allegations will also be discussed with Accura Healthcare Regional Quality Nurse Specialist to ensure allegations are reported when needed. The Executive Director and/or designee will audit resident allegations for appropriate reporting and thorough investigation weekly for 3 months and then randomly to ensure continued compliance. 3. As part of Prairie View Senior Livings' ongoing commitment to quality assurance, the Executive Director and/or designee will report identified concerns through the 	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 609	<p>Continued From page 6</p> <p>would not cooperate with an investigation.</p> <p>Additional interview on 1/31/24 at 10:00 a.m., administrator identified he did not believe this allegation of missing money should be reported because suspicion of a crime is defined by a "fact" and he had no facts, only mere suspicion which is not reportable. He stated, "I have a police officer here and I have talked to him about this and he agrees with me.... he is willing to come down and explain the definition of suspicion vs mere suspicion to you".</p> <p>Review of a facility provided summary of their investigation identified that on 12/29/23 at 3:00 p.m., R11 had given nursing assistant (NA-A) \$130.00 in the form of a tip, when the social service designee (SSD) attempted to return the money R11 reported to her that he had been missing about \$330.00 over the last 6 months. R11 wanted to know what the facility was going to do about it. The summary identified that the SSD attempted to ask R11 some questions about the allegation of missing money but R11 would not speak to her. The SSD reported the allegation of missing money to the administrator at 10:00 a.m., both the administrator and SSD went back to R11's room to speak with him about the missing money but R11 was angry, and he told the administrator to get out of his room. The administrator identified in the summary that he had called R11's brother and asked if he had given R11 any money, the brother said "no". R11 had not mentioned any missing money to him. He identified that he was not certain if R11 had any money. The summary identified that staff working on 12/29/23, did not know of R11 having money. The facility reported R11 did not mention to any other staff that he was missing money and</p>	F 609	community's QA Process.	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 609	Continued From page 7 identified that they are not reporting the allegation of missing money because they are not able to determine if R11 had any money, because R11 became angry, refused to be interviewed, and had not reported the missing money to the facility. Interview on 1/30/24 at 2:28 p.m., with NA-A identified R11 had given her a tip in the amount of \$130.00 and she turned it in to the nurse. She stated "He had been to the casino and won a lot of money, I heard that from other staff" NA-A identified that she and other staff were aware that R11 frequently went on outings with his brother to the casino and he had just been there the previous weekend. Later interview on 1/31/24 at 8:08 a.m., with R11 reported he gave NA-(A) the \$130.00 tip because she needed a winter coat. He did not want that money back, but he did want the money that was stolen from him. He stated, "I had about \$300.00 stolen from me over 2 different times" He identified that the first time was from his billfold that was in the top drawer of his dresser. The second time was again from his billfold but this time it had been in the top drawer of his nightstand. R11 identified that he goes to the casino with his brother, sometimes he wins and that is where the money came from. Review of the 10/19/2022, Vulnerable Adult policy identified the facility would report allegations of misappropriation of resident property that is not reasonably explained, immediately (as soon as possible) after discovery of the incident.	F 609			
F 610 SS=D	Investigate/Prevent/Correct Alleged Violation CFR(s): 483.12(c)(2)-(4)	F 610			2/1/24

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 610	<p>Continued From page 8</p> <p>§483.12(c) In response to allegations of abuse, neglect, exploitation, or mistreatment, the facility must:</p> <p>§483.12(c)(2) Have evidence that all alleged violations are thoroughly investigated.</p> <p>§483.12(c)(3) Prevent further potential abuse, neglect, exploitation, or mistreatment while the investigation is in progress.</p> <p>§483.12(c)(4) Report the results of all investigations to the administrator or his or her designated representative and to other officials in accordance with State law, including to the State Survey Agency, within 5 working days of the incident, and if the alleged violation is verified appropriate corrective action must be taken. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on interview and document review the facility failed to perform a thorough investigation in a timely manner following allegations of potential misappropriation of residents' property for 2 of 2 residents (R11 and R17).</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>R11's 11/14/23, quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS) assessment identified his cognition was intact and he required some assistance from staff with toileting, dressing, and personal hygiene. R11 had diagnosis of dementia, and non-compliance and used a wheelchair or walker for mobility.</p> <p>Interview on 1/29/23 at 10:21 a.m., R11 identified he was missing \$330.00. He identified that he had reported the missing money and stated, "they</p>	F 610	<p>1. In Continuing Compliance with F610, Investigate/Prevent/Correct/Alleged Violation, Prairie View Senior Living corrected the deficiency by verbally educating the Executive Director on reporting requirements by Megan Kleinsasser, Chief Operating Officer for Accura Healthcare on 02/01/2024.</p> <p>2. To ensure the deficiency does not reoccur Prairie View Senior Living will follow facility vulnerable adult policy for reporting allegations. The facility will ensure each person interviewed has their own investigative sheet showing individual notes of the allegation. The Executive Director and/or designee will audit resident allegations for appropriate reporting and thorough investigation</p>	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 610	<p>Continued From page 9</p> <p>said they would investigate but it "never happened" He was not certain of the dates that the money had went missing, but it had been during the last few months.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 1:36 p.m., with the administrator identified when money or something of value is reported missing and they are unable to locate the missing item, they file a report to the SA and complete an internal investigation. The administrator identified he did not report R11's allegation of missing money because R11 would not "answer his questions". He also identified the facility did not complete a grievance because R11 would not cooperate with an investigation.</p> <p>Additional interview on 1/31/24 at 10:00 a.m., administrator identified he did not believe this allegation of missing money should be reported because suspicion of a crime is defined by a "fact" and he had no facts, only mere suspicion which is not reportable. He stated, "I have a police officer here and I have talked to him about this and he agrees with me.... he is willing to come down and explain the definition of suspicion vs mere suspicion to you".</p> <p>Review of a facility provided summary of their investigation identified that on 12/29/23 at 3:00 p.m., R11 had given nursing assistant (NA-A) \$130.00 in the form of a tip, when the social service designee (SSD) attempted to return the money R11 reported to her that he had been missing about \$330.00 over the last 6 months. R11 wanted to know what the facility was going to do about it. The summary identified that the SSD attempted to ask R11 some questions about the allegation of missing money but R11 would not speak to her. The SSD reported the allegation of</p>	F 610	<p>weekly for 3 months and then randomly to ensure continued compliance.</p> <p>3. As part of Prairie View Senior Livings' ongoing commitment to quality assurance, the Executive Director and/or designee will report identified concerns through the community's QA Process.</p>	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 610	<p>Continued From page 10</p> <p>missing money to the administrator at 10:00 a.m., both the administrator and SSD went back to R11's room to speak with him about the missing money but R11 was angry, and he told the administrator to get out of his room. The administrator identified in the summary that he had called R11's brother and asked if he had given R11 any money, the brother said "no". R11 had not mentioned any missing money to him. He identified that he was not certain if R11 had any money. The summary identified that staff working on 12/29/23, did not know of R11 having money. The facility reported R11 did not mention to any other staff that he was missing money and identified that they are not reporting the allegation of missing money because they are not able to determine if R11 had any money, because R11 became angry, refused to be interviewed, and had not reported the missing money to the facility.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 2:28 p.m., with NA-A identified R11 had given her a tip in the amount of \$130.00 and she turned it in to the nurse. She stated "He had been to the casino and won a lot of money, I heard that from other staff" NA-A identified that she and other staff were aware that R11 frequently went on outings with his brother to the casino and he had just been there the previous weekend.</p> <p>Later interview on 1/31/24 at 8:08 a.m., with R11 reported he gave NA-(A) the \$130.00 tip because she needed a winter coat. He did not want that money back, but he did want the money that was stolen from him. He stated, "I had about \$300.00 stolen from me over 2 different times" He identified that the first time was from his billfold that was in the top drawer of his dresser. The second time was again from his billfold but this</p>	F 610		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 610	<p>Continued From page 11</p> <p>time it had been in the top drawer of his nightstand. R11 identified that he goes to the casino with his brother, sometimes he wins and that is where the money came from.</p> <p>R17's admission Minimum Data Set (MDS) dated 9/25/23, identified her cognition was moderately impaired and had a diagnosis of dementia, anxiety, and depression.</p> <p>Review of 12/19/23, report to the State Agency (SA) identified R17 stated she was missing \$100.00 that her son left her in her top drawer. The facility spoke to family members (FM)-E and FM-D, who identified FM-E had brought \$100.00 in twenty-dollar bills to the facility. When he had returned a week later, the money was gone. FM-E reported he assumed staff had placed it in the facility safe and did not report it missing. The administrator searched the facility safe and the money was not there. With permission from R17 the administrator searched her room. While searching the room, R17 reported she thought her husband had taken the money home with him. The facility was unable to reach the husband for interview. The facility had interviewed 12 staff who denied knowing the money was in R17's room or taking any money from R17's room and had notified local law enforcement.</p> <p>Review of the undated, facility investigation notes identified the facility had spoken to several staff, however, there was no indication the facility had conducted a thorough investigation and interviewed other residents and/or families about potential missing money.</p>	F 610		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 610	<p>Continued From page 12</p> <p>12/19/23 progress note entered at 10:27 a.m., the social service designee (SSD) identified R17 reported to facility staff she was missing \$100.00. SSD identified she was unable to verify how R17 obtained the money.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 9:59 a.m., with law enforcement (PD) stated he was in contact with the facility administrator and their investigation was ongoing.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/23 at 10:03 a.m., with FM-E and FM-D identified FM-D had brought in \$100.00 to the facility for R17. FM-D left the money on R17's dresser so she could get her hair done. FM-D was not certain what happened to the money and had made the decision that going forward neither FM-E and FM-D would not leave any cash with R17 at the facility.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 12:29 p.m., with the administrator identified could not provide copies of staff investigations from the incident, because they were not completed as part of a thorough investigation.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 4:06 p.m., with director of nursing (DON) identified no other residents in the facility had related reports of missing money since 2021. The DON was not routinely involved with investigations at the facility as they were conducted by the administrator.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 4:25 p.m., with administrator identified he had completed "a staff group interview" he asked them if they took the money out of R17's room. The administrator identified that he later confirmed a family member had in-fact brought in 5 twenty-dollar bills but had</p>	F 610		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 610	Continued From page 13 not reported it right away when he discovered it was missing. He identified 2 weeks had passed by the time the facility was made aware, therefore the facility was unable to identify a perpetrator. There was no indication the administrator met with staff individually or residents and/or their families to identify the pervasiveness of the issue, nor if staff had knowledge or suspicions of other staff they may not have wanted to state publicly in a group setting. Review of 10/19/22, Vulnerable Adult policy identified the facility was to identify, intervene, and correct situations in which abuse, neglect, mistreatment and/or misappropriation of resident property may occur. The Internal Reporting Procedure identified the Supervisor, DON, or administrator would immediately conduct an internal investigation of the reported incident and may include interviews from staff, residents and witnesses. There was no indication the facility had specific steps on how to conduct a thorough investigation, who was to be responsible for those steps, or how they would determine they had interviewed other residents and their families, checked with other residents and their lock boxes to ensure their monies were still accounted for, or interviewed staff privately to identify their knowledge of the situation etc..	F 610		
F 868 SS=D	QAA Committee CFR(s): 483.75(g)(1)(i)-(iii)(2)(i); 483.80(c) §483.75(g) Quality assessment and assurance. §483.75(g) Quality assessment and assurance. §483.75(g)(1) A facility must maintain a quality assessment and assurance committee consisting at a minimum of: (i) The director of nursing services;	F 868		2/5/24

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 868	<p>Continued From page 14</p> <p>(ii) The Medical Director or his/her designee; (iii) At least three other members of the facility's staff, at least one of who must be the administrator, owner, a board member or other individual in a leadership role; and (iv) The infection preventionist.</p> <p>§483.75(g)(2) The quality assessment and assurance committee reports to the facility's governing body, or designated person(s) functioning as a governing body regarding its activities, including implementation of the QAPI program required under paragraphs (a) through (e) of this section. The committee must: (i) Meet at least quarterly and as needed to coordinate and evaluate activities under the QAPI program, such as identifying issues with respect to which quality assessment and assurance activities, including performance improvement projects required under the QAPI program, are necessary.</p> <p>§483.80(c) Infection preventionist participation on quality assessment and assurance committee. The individual designated as the IP, or at least one of the individuals if there is more than one IP, must be a member of the facility's quality assessment and assurance committee and report to the committee on the IPCP on a regular basis. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on document review and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 required member (infection preventionist) and/or their designee attended the quarterly Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) meetings.</p> <p>Findings include:</p>	F 868	<p>1. In Continuing Compliance with F868, QAA Committee, Prairie View Senior Living corrected the deficiency by educating the Executive Director and the Infection Preventionist on the requirement of the Infection Preventionist attendance at QAA on 2/5/2024 by Regional Clinical Nurse Specialist for Accura Healthcare.</p>	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 868	Continued From page 15 Review of the quarterly QAPI meeting attendance forms for February 2023, May 2023, August 2023, and November 2023, identified the facility infection preventionist was not present at the meetings however, her name and title of ADON/Infection preventionist was listed as a member of the committee. Interview on 1/31/24 at 1:18 p.m., with registered nurse (RN)-C who was also the infection preventionist identified the reason she did not attend the QAPI meetings was that they were held on Wednesdays, and she was scheduled to work as the charge nurse and complete wound rounds. Interview on 1/31/24 at 3:45 p.m., with administrator identified he was unaware the infection preventionist was required to attend the QAPI meetings. He revealed he knew the director of nursing (DON) was required and thought the DON could relay the infection control information at the meetings. He revealed he had already started to adjust the infection preventionist schedule for her to attend the meetings. Review of the October 2018, Quality Assurance and Process Improvement Plan identified the executive director and executive leadership team appointed the QAPI committee member which included 2 non-licensed employees. The QAPI committee would consist of the director of nursing, the medical director, the executive director, the infection control, and prevention officer, and 2 additional employees.	F 868	2. To ensure the deficiency does not reoccur the QAA meeting has been scheduled to accommodate the attendance of the Infection Preventionist. The Executive Director and/or designee will audit the QAA meetings for the attendance of the Infection Preventionist quarterly for two quarters and then randomly to ensure continued compliance. 3. As part of Prairie View Senior Livings' ongoing commitment to quality assurance, the Executive Director and/or designee will report identified concerns through the community's QA Process.		
F 883 SS=E	Influenza and Pneumococcal Immunizations CFR(s): 483.80(d)(1)(2)	F 883		2/9/24	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 883	<p>Continued From page 16</p> <p>§483.80(d) Influenza and pneumococcal immunizations</p> <p>§483.80(d)(1) Influenza. The facility must develop policies and procedures to ensure that-</p> <p>(i) Before offering the influenza immunization, each resident or the resident's representative receives education regarding the benefits and potential side effects of the immunization;</p> <p>(ii) Each resident is offered an influenza immunization October 1 through March 31 annually, unless the immunization is medically contraindicated or the resident has already been immunized during this time period;</p> <p>(iii) The resident or the resident's representative has the opportunity to refuse immunization; and</p> <p>(iv) The resident's medical record includes documentation that indicates, at a minimum, the following:</p> <p>(A) That the resident or resident's representative was provided education regarding the benefits and potential side effects of influenza immunization; and</p> <p>(B) That the resident either received the influenza immunization or did not receive the influenza immunization due to medical contraindications or refusal.</p> <p>§483.80(d)(2) Pneumococcal disease. The facility must develop policies and procedures to ensure that-</p> <p>(i) Before offering the pneumococcal immunization, each resident or the resident's representative receives education regarding the benefits and potential side effects of the immunization;</p> <p>(ii) Each resident is offered a pneumococcal immunization, unless the immunization is medically contraindicated or the resident has</p>	F 883		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 883	<p>Continued From page 17 already been immunized; (iii) The resident or the resident's representative has the opportunity to refuse immunization; and (iv)The resident's medical record includes documentation that indicates, at a minimum, the following: (A) That the resident or resident's representative was provided education regarding the benefits and potential side effects of pneumococcal immunization; and (B) That the resident either received the pneumococcal immunization or did not receive the pneumococcal immunization due to medical contraindication or refusal. This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on interview and document review, the facility failed to ensure 3 of 5 residents (R6, R10, and R11) were appropriately vaccinated against pneumonia and offered updated vaccinations and/or additional vaccinations when identified or upon admission. Furthermore, the facility failed to have a method or system to ensure the facility offered or provided any initial or updated vaccines to residents per Centers for Disease Control (CDC) vaccination recommendations.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Review of the current CDC pneumococcal vaccine guidelines located at https://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/vpd/pneumo/hcp/pneumo-vaccine-timing.html, identified for: 1) Adults 19-64 years old with specified immunocompromising conditions, staff were to offer and/or provide: a) the PCV-20 at least 1 year after prior PCV-13,</p>	F 883	<p>1. In Continuing Compliance with F883, Influenza and Pneumococcal Immunizations, Prairie View Senior Living corrected the deficiency by offering updated pneumococcal immunizations to R6, R10, R11 and all like residents on 02/09/2024 by the Infection Preventionist.</p> <p>2. To ensure the deficiency does not reoccur the Infection Preventionist was educated on ensuring that residents are offered pneumococcal vaccinations per CDC guidelines by the Regional Clinical Nurse Specialist for Accura Healthcare on 02/05/2024. Prairie View will continue its current process of providing new admissions education on Pneumococcal Immunizations and offering the appropriate vaccination per CDC guidelines. Infection Preventionist and/or designee will audit pneumococcal vaccinations of 3 residents weekly for 12 weeks and then randomly to ensure</p>	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 883	<p>Continued From page 18</p> <p>b) the PPSV-23 (dose 1) at least 8 weeks after prior PCV-13 and PPSV-23 (dose 2) at least 5 years after first dose of PPSV-23. Staff were to review the pneumococcal vaccine recommendations again when the resident turns 65 years old.</p> <p>2) Adults 65 years of age or older, staff were to offer and/or provide based off previous vaccination status as shown below:</p> <p>a) If NO history of vaccination, offer and/or provide:</p> <p>aa) the PCV-20 OR</p> <p>bb) PCV-15 followed by PPSV-23 at least 1 year later.</p> <p>b) For PPSV-23 vaccine ONLY (at any age):</p> <p>aa) PCV-20 at least 1 year after prior PPSV-23 OR</p> <p>bb) PCV-15 at least 1 year after prior PPSV-23</p> <p>c) For PCV-13 vaccine ONLY (at any age):</p> <p>aa) PCV-20 at least 1 year after prior PCV13 OR</p> <p>bb) PPSV-23 at least 1 year after prior PCV13</p> <p>d) For PCV-13 vaccine (at any age) AND PPSV-23 BEFORE 65 years:</p> <p>aa) PCV-20 at least 5 years after last pneumococcal vaccine dose OR</p> <p>bb) PPSV-23 at least 5 years after last pneumococcal vaccine dose</p> <p>e) Received PCV-13 at Any Age AND PPSV-23 AFTER Age 65 Years:</p> <p>aa) Use shared clinical decision-making to decide whether to administer PCV20. If so, the dose of PCV-20 should be administered at least 5 years after the last pneumococcal vaccine.</p> <p>R6 was under age 65 and was admitted to the</p>	F 883	<p>continued compliance.</p> <p>3. As part of Prairie View Senior Livings ongoing commitment to quality assurance, the Infection Preventionist and/or designee will report identified concerns through the community s QA Process.</p>	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 883	<p>Continued From page 19</p> <p>facility in July of 2023. R6 had received a PCV 13 on 4/21/17, prior to her admission. R6 should have been offered and/or provided the PCV-20 at least 1 year after prior PCV13, OR the PPSV-23 (dose 1) at least 8 weeks after prior PCV-13 upon admission.</p> <p>R11 was age 79 and admitted to the facility in January 2018. R11 received the PCV-13 on 8/2/18. R11 should have been offered and/or provided the PCV-20 at least 1 year after prior PCV-13.</p> <p>R10 was age 81 and admitted to the facility in November 2021, R10 received the PCV-13 on 9/30/15. R10 received the PPSV-23 on 12/28/11. R10 should have been offered and/or provided the PCV-20 at least 1 year after prior vaccination.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 2:33 p.m., with infection preventionist identified she uses a CDC online tool to determine if a resident is due for a vaccination. She identified that for the above-mentioned residents the tool indicated their vaccinations were complete. In the recommendation box on the tool it also identified staff were to use shared clinical decision-making to decide whether to administer one dose of the PCV-20 at least 5 years after the last pneumococcal vaccine. There was no indication staff had contacted the providers to see if the PCV-20 should be offered.</p> <p>Review of the 10/5/23 LTC pneumococcal vaccination policy identified: 1) All residents will be provided with the opportunity and encouraged to receive pneumococcal vaccinations. 2) On admission each resident will be questioned</p>	F 883		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/05/2024
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING _____ B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 883	Continued From page 20 regarding history of receiving the pneumococcal vaccinations and staff were to offer vaccinations each year if a resident was eligible. 3) The director of nursing/designee was to be responsible for following up with the physician's office when questions arose.	F 883		

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
--------------------	--	---------------	---	--------------------

2 000	<p>Initial Comments</p> <p style="text-align: center;">*****ATTENTION*****</p> <p style="text-align: center;">NH LICENSING CORRECTION ORDER</p> <p>In accordance with Minnesota Statute, section 144A.10, this correction order has been issued pursuant to a survey. If, upon reinspection, it is found that the deficiency or deficiencies cited herein are not corrected, a fine for each violation not corrected shall be assessed in accordance with a schedule of fines promulgated by rule of the Minnesota Department of Health.</p> <p>Determination of whether a violation has been corrected requires compliance with all requirements of the rule provided at the tag number and MN Rule number indicated below. When a rule contains several items, failure to comply with any of the items will be considered lack of compliance. Lack of compliance upon re-inspection with any item of multi-part rule will result in the assessment of a fine even if the item that was violated during the initial inspection was corrected.</p> <p>You may request a hearing on any assessments that may result from non-compliance with these orders provided that a written request is made to the Department within 15 days of receipt of a notice of assessment for non-compliance.</p> <p>INITIAL COMMENTS: On 1/29/24 through 1/31/24, a licensing survey was conducted at your facility by surveyors from the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). Your facility was NOT in compliance with the MN State Licensure and the following correction orders are issued. Please indicate in your electronic plan of correction you have reviewed these orders and</p>	2 000		
-------	--	-------	--	--

Minnesota Department of Health LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE Electronically Signed	TITLE	(X6) DATE 02/28/24
---	-------	------------------------------

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	<p>Continued From page 1</p> <p>identify the date when they will be completed.</p> <p>The following complaints were reviewed during the survey: H53719252C (MN97615) and H53719162C (MN99413) and NO licensing orders were issued.</p> <p>Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing Correction Orders using federal software. Tag numbers have been assigned to Minnesota state statutes/rules for Nursing Homes. The assigned tag number appears in the far left column entitled " ID Prefix Tag." The state statute/rule out of compliance is listed in the "Summary Statement of Deficiencies" column and replaces the "To Comply" portion of the correction order. This column also includes the findings which are in violation of the state statute after the statement, "This Rule is not met as evidence by." Following the surveyors findings are the Suggested Method of Correction and Time period for Correction.</p> <p>You have agreed to participate in the electronic receipt of State licensure orders consistent with the Minnesota Department of Health Informational Bulletin <https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/infobulletins/ib14_1.html> The State licensing orders are delineated on the attached Minnesota Department of Health orders being submitted to you electronically. Although no plan of correction is necessary for State Statutes/Rules, please enter the word "corrected" in the box available for text. You must then indicate in the electronic State licensure process, under the heading completion date, the date your orders will be corrected prior to electronically submitting to the Minnesota Department of Health. The facility is enrolled in ePOC and therefore a signature is not</p>	2 000		

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 000	Continued From page 2 required at the bottom of the first page of state form. PLEASE DISREGARD THE HEADING OF THE FOURTH COLUMN WHICH STATES, "PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION." THIS APPLIES TO FEDERAL DEFICIENCIES ONLY. THIS WILL APPEAR ON EACH PAGE. THERE IS NO REQUIREMENT TO SUBMIT A PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR VIOLATIONS OF MINNESOTA STATE STATUTES/RULES.	2 000		
2 302	MN State Statute 144.6503 Alzheimer's disease or related disorder train ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE OR RELATED DISORDER TRAINING: MN St. Statute 144.6503 (a) If a nursing facility serves persons with Alzheimer's disease or related disorders, whether in a segregated or general unit, the facility's direct care staff and their supervisors must be trained in dementia care. (b) Areas of required training include: (1) an explanation of Alzheimer's disease and related disorders; (2) assistance with activities of daily living; (3) problem solving with challenging behaviors; and (4) communication skills. (c) The facility shall provide to consumers in written or electronic form a description of the training program, the categories of employees trained, the frequency of training, and the basic topics covered.	2 302		2/9/24

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 302	<p>Continued From page 3</p> <p>(d) The facility shall document compliance with this section.</p> <p>This MN Requirement is not met as evidenced by: Based on interview and document review the facility failed to ensure 1 of 8 staff reviewed (interim director of nursing (DON)) received new hire training that included all required components of Alzheimer's/dementia care.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Review of the interim DON's employee file identified she had a hire date of 12/13/23. Her Alzheimer's/dementia training record was requested but none provided by the end of survey.</p> <p>Interview on 1/31/24 at 10:03 a.m., with the administrator and interim DON identified they would both expect all staff that provide direct care would receive Alzheimer's/dementia training upon hire and annually. The administrator identified he expected the interim DON received the training and it had been missed.</p> <p>Review of December 2023 Facility Assessment identified the facility would provide staff training, education, and competencies necessary to provide support and care needed for the resident population. The facility would care for residents with mental and psychosocial disorders and would provide care/dementia management training to staff. Lastly, the facility would develop policies to reflect the current professional standards of practice as outlined in the regulations.</p>	2 302	Corrected	

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
2 302	Continued From page 4 SUGGESTED METHOD OF CORRECTION: The DON or designee could enroll all direct care staff in the appropriate Alzheimer's training courses and notify them of a timeline for completion. The DON could ensure all direct care staff complete the missed courses via an audit, and could develop a regular audit of facility education course completion to be done following new staff orientation and throughout the year as appropriate. TIME PERIOD FOR CORRECTION: Twenty-one (21) days.	2 302		
21980	MN St. Statute 626.557 Subd. 3 Reporting - Maltreatment of Vulnerable Adults Subd. 3. Timing of report. (a) A mandated reporter who has reason to believe that a vulnerable adult is being or has been maltreated, or who has knowledge that a vulnerable adult has sustained a physical injury which is not reasonably explained shall immediately report the information to the common entry point. If an individual is a vulnerable adult solely because the individual is admitted to a facility, a mandated reporter is not required to report suspected maltreatment of the individual that occurred prior to admission, unless: (1) the individual was admitted to the facility from another facility and the reporter has reason to believe the vulnerable adult was maltreated in the previous facility; or (2) the reporter knows or has reason to believe that the individual is a vulnerable adult as defined in section 626.5572, subdivision 21, clause (4). (b) A person not required to report under the	21980		2/9/24

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
21980	<p>Continued From page 5</p> <p>provisions of this section may voluntarily report as described above.</p> <p>(c) Nothing in this section requires a report of known or suspected maltreatment, if the reporter knows or has reason to know that a report has been made to the common entry point.</p> <p>(d) Nothing in this section shall preclude a reporter from also reporting to a law enforcement agency.</p> <p>(e) A mandated reporter who knows or has reason to believe that an error under section 626.5572, subdivision 17, paragraph (c), clause (5), occurred must make a report under this subdivision. If the reporter or a facility, at any time believes that an investigation by a lead agency will determine or should determine that the reported error was not neglect according to the criteria under section 626.5572, subdivision 17, paragraph (c), clause (5), the reporter or facility may provide to the common entry point or directly to the lead agency information explaining how the event meets the criteria under section 626.5572, subdivision 17, paragraph (c), clause (5). The lead agency shall consider this information when making an initial disposition of the report under subdivision 9c.</p> <p>This MN Requirement is not met as evidenced by: Based on interview and document review, the facility failed to ensure an allegation of misappropriation of a resident's money was reported to the State Agency (SA) in a timely manner for 1 of 2 residents (R11) reviewed.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>R11's 11/14/23, quarterly Minimum Data Set (MDS) assessment identified his cognition was</p>	21980	Corrected	

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
21980	<p>Continued From page 6</p> <p>intact and he required some assistance from staff with toileting, dressing, and personal hygiene. R11 had diagnosis of dementia, and non-compliance and used a wheelchair or walker for mobility.</p> <p>Interview on 1/29/23 at 10:21 a.m., R11 identified he was missing \$330.00. He identified that he had reported the missing money and stated, "they said they would investigate but it "never happened" He was not certain of the dates that the money had went missing, but it had been during the last few months.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 1:36 p.m., with the administrator identified when money or something of value is reported missing and they are unable to locate the missing item, they file a report to the SA and complete an internal investigation. The administrator identified he did not report R11's allegation of missing money because R11 would not "answer his questions". He also identified the facility did not complete a grievance because R11 would not cooperate with an investigation.</p> <p>Additional interview on 1/31/24 at 10:00 a.m., administrator identified he did not believe this allegation of missing money should be reported because suspicion of a crime is defined by a "fact" and he had no facts, only mere suspicion which is not reportable. He stated, "I have a police officer here and I have talked to him about this and he agrees with me.... he is willing to come down and explain the definition of suspicion vs mere suspicion to you".</p> <p>Review of a facility provided summary of their investigation identified that on 12/29/23 at 3:00 p.m., R11 had given nursing assistant (NA-A) \$130.00 in the form of a tip, when the social</p>	21980		

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
--------------------	--	---------------	---	--------------------

21980	<p>Continued From page 7</p> <p>service designee (SSD) attempted to return the money R11 reported to her that he had been missing about \$330.00 over the last 6 months. R11 wanted to know what the facility was going to do about it. The summary identified that the SSD attempted to ask R11 some questions about the allegation of missing money but R11 would not speak to her. The SSD reported the allegation of missing money to the administrator at 10:00 a.m., both the administrator and SSD went back to R11's room to speak with him about the missing money but R11 was angry, and he told the administrator to get out of his room. The administrator identified in the summary that he had called R11's brother and asked if he had given R11 any money, the brother said "no". R11 had not mentioned any missing money to him. He identified that he was not certain if R11 had any money. The summary identified that staff working on 12/29/23, did not know of R11 having money. The facility reported R11 did not mention to any other staff that he was missing money and identified that they are not reporting the allegation of missing money because they are not able to determine if R11 had any money, because R11 became angry, refused to be interviewed, and had not reported the missing money to the facility.</p> <p>Interview on 1/30/24 at 2:28 p.m., with NA-A identified R11 had given her a tip in the amount of \$130.00 and she turned it in to the nurse. She stated "He had been to the casino and won a lot of money, I heard that from other staff" NA-A identified that she and other staff were aware that R11 frequently went on outings with his brother to the casino and he had just been there the previous weekend.</p> <p>Later interview on 1/31/24 at 8:08 a.m., with R11 reported he gave NA-(A) the \$130.00 tip because</p>	21980		
-------	---	-------	--	--

Minnesota Department of Health

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 00342	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: _____ B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED C 01/31/2024
--	--	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
21980	<p>Continued From page 8</p> <p>she needed a winter coat. He did not want that money back, but he did want the money that was stolen from him. He stated, "I had about \$300.00 stolen from me over 2 different times" He identified that the first time was from his billfold that was in the top drawer of his dresser. The second time was again from his billfold but this time it had been in the top drawer of his nightstand. R11 identified that he goes to the casino with his brother, sometimes he wins and that is where the money came from.</p> <p>Review of the 10/19/2022, Vulnerable Adult policy identified the facility would report allegations of misappropriation of resident property that is not reasonably explained, immediately (as soon as possible) after discovery of the incident.</p> <p>SUGGESTED METHOD OF CORRECTION: The administrator or designee could develop/revise policies or procedures to ensure timely reporting of all allegations of abuse or neglect are within appropriate timeframes for reporting. The facility should re-educate staff to policies and procedures, and audit all complaints of alleged abuse or neglect in a measurable and specific way. The results of those audits should be taken to the Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) committee to determine the need for further monitoring or compliance. Those audits should be ongoing and random after compliance is determined by QAPI to ensure compliance is being maintained.</p> <p>TIME PERIOD FOR CORRECTION: 21 DAYS</p>	21980		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 01/30/2024
--	---	---	---

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175
---	---

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
--------------------	--	---------------	---	----------------------

K 000	<p>INITIAL COMMENTS</p> <p>FIRE SAFETY</p> <p>An annual Life Safety recertification survey was conducted by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Division on 01/30/2024. At the time of this survey, Prairie View Senior Living was found not in compliance with the requirements for participation in Medicare/Medicaid at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19 Existing Health Care and the 2012 edition of NFPA 99, Health Care Facilities Code.</p> <p>THE FACILITY'S POC WILL SERVE AS YOUR ALLEGATION OF COMPLIANCE UPON THE DEPARTMENT'S ACCEPTANCE. YOUR SIGNATURE AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE CMS-2567 FORM WILL BE USED AS VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE.</p> <p>UPON RECEIPT OF AN ACCEPTABLE POC, AN ONSITE REVISIT OF YOUR FACILITY MAY BE CONDUCTED TO VALIDATE THAT SUBSTANTIAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS HAS BEEN ATTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR VERIFICATION.</p> <p>PLEASE RETURN THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR THE FIRE SAFETY DEFICIENCIES (K-TAGS) TO:</p> <p>IF PARTICIPATING IN THE E-POC PROCESS, A PAPER COPY OF THE PLAN OF CORRECTION</p>	K 000		
-------	---	-------	--	--

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

Electronically Signed

TITLE

(X6) DATE

02/28/2024

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 01/30/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 000	<p>Continued From page 1 IS NOT REQUIRED.</p> <p>Healthcare Fire Inspections State Fire Marshal Division 445 Minnesota St., Suite 145 St. Paul, MN 55101-5145, OR</p> <p>By email to: FM.HC.Inspections@state.mn.us</p> <p>THE PLAN OF CORRECTION FOR EACH DEFICIENCY MUST INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. A detailed description of the corrective action taken or planned to correct the deficiency. 2. Address the measures that will be put in place to ensure the deficiency does not reoccur. 3. Indicate how the facility plans to monitor future performance to ensure solutions are sustained. 4. Identify who is responsible for the corrective actions and monitoring of compliance. 5. The actual or proposed date for completion of the remedy. <p>Prairie View Senior Living is a 1 story building with partial basement. The building was constructed in 1965 and was determined to be of Type II (111) construction. The building is divided into three separate smoke compartments. The building is protected by a full fire sprinkler system. The facility has a fire alarm system with full corridor smoke detection and spaces open to the corridors</p>	K 000		

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 01/30/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 000	Continued From page 2 that is monitored for automatic fire department notification. The facility has a capacity of 45 beds and had a census of 41 at the time of the survey. The requirement at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.70(a) is NOT MET as evidenced by:	K 000		
K 362 SS=D	Corridors - Construction of Walls CFR(s): NFPA 101 Corridors - Construction of Walls 2012 EXISTING Corridors are separated from use areas by walls constructed with at least 1/2-hour fire resistance rating. In fully sprinklered smoke compartments, partitions are only required to resist the transfer of smoke. In nonsprinklered buildings, walls extend to the underside of the floor or roof deck above the ceiling. Corridor walls may terminate at the underside of ceilings where specifically permitted by Code. Fixed fire window assemblies in corridor walls are in accordance with Section 8.3, but in sprinklered compartments there are no restrictions in area or fire resistance of glass or frames. If the walls have a fire resistance rating, give the rating _____ if the walls terminate at the underside of the ceiling, give brief description in REMARKS, describing the ceiling throughout the floor area. 19.3.6.2, 19.3.6.2.7 This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on observation and staff interview, the facility failed to maintain smoke partitions per NFPA 101 (2012 edition), Life Safety Code, sections 8.4.1, 8.4.2, and 8.4.4.1. This deficient	K 362	1. In continuing compliance with K362, Corridors – Construction of Walls, Prairie View Senior Living will correct the deficiency by inspecting the smoke	2/6/24

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 01/30/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 362	Continued From page 3 finding could have a isolated impact on the residents within the facility. Findings include: On 01/30/2024 between 09:45 AM and 11:30 AM, it was revealed by observation that blue wires were penetrating the smoke partition in the North Wing smoke barrier without fire caulking. An interview with the Maintenance Director verified this deficient finding at the time of discovery.	K 362	penetrating barriers on the entrance of the facility three halls and ensure there are no further penetration holes in the barriers. The holes in the penetration barrier were filled with fire caulking on February 6. 2. Facility will ensure that deficiency does not reoccur by having maintenance staff inspect the smoke barriers after any work is completed on smoke barriers by ensuring if holes were made, they are filled with fire caulking. 3. As part of Prairie View Senior Livings ongoing commitment to quality assurance, the Executive Director and Director of Nursing Services and/or designees will present Audit findings to monthly and quarterly QAPI to ensure continued compliance and seek further recommendation suggestions.	
K 918 SS=C	Electrical Systems - Essential Electric System CFR(s): NFPA 101 Electrical Systems - Essential Electric System Maintenance and Testing The generator or other alternate power source and associated equipment is capable of supplying service within 10 seconds. If the 10-second criterion is not met during the monthly test, a process shall be provided to annually confirm this capability for the life safety and critical branches. Maintenance and testing of the generator and transfer switches are performed in accordance with NFPA 110. Generator sets are inspected weekly, exercised under load 30 minutes 12 times a year in 20-40	K 918		2/1/24

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 01/30/2024	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 918	<p>Continued From page 4</p> <p>day intervals, and exercised once every 36 months for 4 continuous hours. Scheduled test under load conditions include a complete simulated cold start and automatic or manual transfer of all EES loads, and are conducted by competent personnel. Maintenance and testing of stored energy power sources (Type 3 EES) are in accordance with NFPA 111. Main and feeder circuit breakers are inspected annually, and a program for periodically exercising the components is established according to manufacturer requirements. Written records of maintenance and testing are maintained and readily available. EES electrical panels and circuits are marked, readily identifiable, and separate from normal power circuits. Minimizing the possibility of damage of the emergency power source is a design consideration for new installations.</p> <p>6.4.4, 6.5.4, 6.6.4 (NFPA 99), NFPA 110, NFPA 111, 700.10 (NFPA 70)</p> <p>This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced by: Based on a review of available documentation and staff interview, the facility failed to maintain generators per NFPA 99 (2012 edition), Health Care Facilities Code, section 6.4.4.1.1.3, and NFPA 110 (2010 edition), Standard for Emergency and Standby Power Systems, section 4.2. This deficient finding could have a widespread impact on the residents within the facility.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>On 01/30/2024 between 9:45 AM and 11:30 AM, it was revealed by a review of available documentation that at the time of the survey the facility could not provide a letter of reliability for the natural gas that fuels the emergency generator.</p>	K 918	<p>1. In continuing compliance with K918, Electrical Systems – Essential Electric Systems, Prairie View Senior Living obtained a letter reliability from Minnesota Energy Resources on 2/1/2024.</p>	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 245371	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 - MAIN BUILDING 01 B. WING _____		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 01/30/2024
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER PRAIRIE VIEW SENIOR LIVING		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 250 FIFTH STREET EAST TRACY, MN 56175		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 918	Continued From page 5 An interview with the Maintenance Director and Administrator verified this deficient finding at the time of discovery.	K 918		



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically Delivered
March 19, 2024

Administrator
Prairie View Senior Living
250 Fifth Street East
Tracy, MN 56175

RE: CCN: 245371
Cycle Start Date: January 31, 2024

Dear Administrator:

On March 13, 2024, the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public Safety, completed a revisit to verify that your facility had achieved and maintained compliance. Based on our review, we have determined that your facility has achieved substantial compliance; therefore no remedies will be imposed.

Feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Kamala Fiske-Downing'.

Kamala Fiske-Downing
Minnesota Department of Health
Health Regulation Division
Telephone: (651) 201-4112
Email: Kamala.Fiske-Downing@state.mn.us



Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans

Electronically delivered

March 19, 2024

Administrator
Prairie View Senior Living
250 Fifth Street East
Tracy, MN 56175

Re: Reinspection Results
Event ID: MYDZ12

Dear Administrator:

On March 13, 2024 survey staff of the Minnesota Department of Health - Health Regulation Division completed a reinspection of your facility, to determine correction of orders found on the survey completed on January 31, 2024. At this time these correction orders were found corrected.

Please feel free to call me with any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Kamala Fiske-Downing'.

Kamala Fiske-Downing
Minnesota Department of Health
Health Regulation Division
Telephone: (651) 201-4112
Email: Kamala.Fiske-Downing@state.mn.us